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12. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS ,
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A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
This amendment is for the following changes to Systems Furniture, Casegoods and Related Products and Services,

Solicitation No. DCPO-2009-B-0020 issued on June 5, 2009:

1)  The response to offeror’s written questions submitted regarding Invitation For Bids No. DCPO-
2009-B-0020 are hereby described on page 2.

2) Delete: J.1.13 Exhibit A (Pricing table only).

Insert: J.1.13 Exhibit A on page 4 of this amendment.

3) Delete: C.5.4.8 The Contractor shall install one project standard type “G” 6-ft by 9-ft workstation,
complete with accessories, at the job site. The mock-up and presentation shall be scheduled with
Owner and Architect as expeditiously as possible after award of contract.

Insert: C.5.4.8 The Contractor shall install one project standard type “G” 6-ft by 9-ft workstation,
complete with accessories, at the job site. The mock-up and presentation shall be scheduled with
Owner and Architect as expeditiously as possible prior to award of contract.

All other conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged.
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RESPONSE TO PROSPECTIVE OFFEROR’S WRITTEN QUESTIONS
The following are responses to questions:

1. Question: Isa 3” panel system acceptable as long as it fit the current floorplan and meets the current
pricing criteria?

Answer: Yes. As long as the alternate systems furniture line does not impede all aisle widths as shown on
the plans.

2. Question: I noticed there was no “T” listed on Exhibit A. Should we just add it manually?.
Answer: No. A new Exhibit A in this amendment replaces the old one.

3. Question: Does the First Source Employment Agreement apply to installers and subcontractors?
Answer: Only if their contract is over $100,000.00.

4. Question: For TYPICALS J, K, L. M, and N construction material :specification reads laminate desk with
wood trim, this is translated as all laminate chassis construction except for a hard wood on all
edges. Priority is an all wood veneer chassis and desk with an option for a laminate top. Please
clarify which you desire a) an all laminate desk chassis and top with only hardwood edge
banding on the edges; or b) an all wood veneer desk chassis with hardwood edge banding on the

edges but and a laminate top
Answer: We prefer an all laminate desk chassis and top with only hardwood edge banding on the edges,
5. Question: . For Typical L, primary worksurface is listed as a 36” by 24” surface, is this correct?
Answer: The worksurface 1s 36” x 727,
6. Question: For Typical L, tackboard is needed, what size is it and is it to go above the main 36 wide
worksurface or is it to go above the 120” return? If above the return, does it span the entire 120”

or just one half of it ?

Answer: There is no tackboard above the worksurface. The specification indicates a modesty panel as
illustrated in the typical graphic on the plan. The tackboard is located in the high back organizer
(overhead)..

7. Question: For Typical L, An overhead is listed as needed. What width is it and does it go over the main
36” wide worksurface or is it to go above the 120” return ? If above the return, does it span the
entire 120” or just one half of it?

Answer: We need al08” wide high back organizer (overhead); 52” wide x 16 high tackboards?

8. Question: . For Typical L, the tasklight is listed as 49" wide, what overhead is this mounted to? This relates
to question 7 above.



Answer: The tasklight is mounted to the high back organizer (overhead).
9. Question: For Typical M, primary worksurface is listed as a 36” by 24” surface, is this correct?

Answer: The worksurface is 36” x 72”.

10. Question: For Typical M, tackboard is needed, what size is it and is it to go above the main 36” wide
worksurface or is it to go above the 120” return ? If above the return, does it span the entire 120”
or just one half of it?

Answer: There is no tackboard above the worksurface. The specification indicates a modesty panel as
illustrated in the typical graphic on the plan. The tackboard is located in the high back organizer
(overhead).
11. Question: For Typical M, an overhead is listed as needed. What width is it and does it go over the main

36 wide worksurface or is it to go above the 120" return ? If above the return, does it span the
entire 120” or just one half of it?

Answer: We need al08” wide high back organizer (overhead); 52” wide x 16” high tackboards? .

12. Question: For Typical M, the tasklight is listed as 49” wide, what overhead is this mounted to? This relates
to question 11 above.

Answer: .The tasklight is mounted to the high back organizer (overhead).

13. Question: Vertical Storage Unit — see question, # 9 above, need clarification on construction material.
Since this has four drawers it appears to be a 4 high lateral file as opposed to a vertical storage
unit which typically has a wardrobe door and various drawer sizes or open cubbies.

Answer: Vertical storage unit per manufacturer standard.

14. Question: Can you provide larger PDF drawings of the floor plans?

Answer: Yes. Use the following link: https:/order.e-arc.com/arcEOC/x_project.asp?de=15b82cf9-22c9-4a26-
8ae0-e82a2f763059

15. Question: In rooms 4058-East and 3041-West the furniture plans labels these rooms as type L, however
due to the furniture utilized in the layout and the label of the occupant of these rooms on the
plan, we have reason to believe these rooms may actually be a type M office (Agency Directors
Only), please clarify.

Answer: Room #4058 East and Room #3041 West are specified with an “L” shaped station.



EXIHBIT A

Exhibit A — Waterfront Specifications and Pricing

No. Product Option *Est. Qty.
1 |AC] - Desk Lamp "Cr Equal” Per Drawings
2 |AC2 - Chair dolly Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
3 |B1 Bookcase- HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
4 |B2 Bookcase -HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
5 |C1 Lounge Chair -Kimball "Or Equal" Per Drawings
6 |C10 Open Conf Chair- Kimbal "Or Equal”’ Per Drawings
7 |C11 Lunch Room Stool lzzy Design "Or Equal” Per Drawings
8 |C12 Guest Chair - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
9 [C2 Task Chair - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
10 |C3 Guest Chair - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
11 |C4 Conf Chair- Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
12 |C5 Lunch Room Chair - lzzy Design "Or Equal” Per Drawings
13 |Cé Training Room Chair - Kimball “Or Equal” Per Drawings
14 |C7 Stool - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
15 |C8 Tandem Seating - Davis Fumniture "Or Equal” Per Drawings
16 |C? Side Chair - Kimball "Qr Equal” Per Drawings
17 |F1 Flat File - Dick Blick "Or Equal” Per Drawings
18 |LI Lateral File - HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
19 |L2 Lateral File - HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
20 (L3 Lateral File - HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
21 |L4 Lateral File - HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
22 |L4T Lateral File Lam, Top- HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
23 |[$1 Storage Cabinet - HON Company "Or Equal” Per Drawings
24 |SH1 Open Met Shelving Penco Products "Or Equal” Per Drawings
25 |SH2 Open Met Shelving Penco Products "Or Equal” Per Drawings
26 |T1 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
27 |T10 Café Table - Izzy Design "Or Egual” Per Drawings
28 |T11 Café Table - lzzy Design "Or Equal” Per Drawings
29 |T12 Cofé Table - lzzy Design “Or Egual” Per Drawings
30 113 Side Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
31 |[T14 Work table - Hamilton Sorter "Or Equal” Per Drawings
32 |T15 Training Table Kimball "Qr Equal” Per Drawings
33 |T16 Conference Table Kimball "Cr Equal” Per Drawings
34 |17 Café table - lzzy design "Or Equal” Per Drawings
35 |T18 Conference Table Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
34 |T19 Training Table Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
37 |12 ConfTable - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
38 120 Work Table Hamilton Sorter Mail System "Or Equal” Per Drawings
39 |121 Training Table (Static) - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
40 |122 Training Table (Static) - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
41 |123 Training Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
42 |13 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
43 |14 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
44 |15 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
45 |76 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
46 |17 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
47 |18 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
48 |19 Conference Table - Kimball "Or Equal” Per Drawings
49 |[A) -Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal" Per Drawings
50 |(AA) -Kimball Inferworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
51 |[(B)-Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
52 |(C) Kimball Interworks EQ “Or Equal” Per Drawings
53 |(D) Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
54 |(E) Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
55 |(F) Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
56 |G JKimball Inferworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
57 |{H) Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
57 |(1) Kimball Interworks EQ "Or Equal” Per Drawings
59 |(K) Kimball "Priorty” L-Shaped Workstation "Or Equal” Per Drawings
60 |(L) Kimball "Priority” L-Shaped Workstation "Or Equal” Per Drawings
61 |[M)] Kimball "Priority” L-Shaped Workstation "Or Equal” Per Drawings
62 |(N) Kimball "Priority" L-Shaped Workstation "Or Equal” Per Drawings
63
64 |[Total - Product Cost
65 |Installation Cost
66 |Total
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